From: GRANTS, DOT (OST) <Dot.Grants@dot.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 1:39 PM

To: Naylor, Brandon <Brandon.Naylor@mail.house.gov>; Murphy, Kelly <Kelly.Murphy@mail.house.gov>
Subject: DOT Grant Award Notice

Importance: High

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
NOTICE OF AWARD
For Office of Representative Sharice Davids

Date: 1/10/2025

Grant: FY25 AIG

Project: Ottawa Municipal / OWI / 3-20-0066-021-2025
Locality: Ottawa, KS

Applicant: City of Ottawa

Grant Amount: $585,000

Congressional Districts: 3

DOT Agency Disbursing Funds: Federal Aviation Administration
DOT Agency Contact: Daniel.G.Neumann@faa.gov

Description: This project reconstructs 1,700 feet of the existing paved Taxiway A pavement that has
reached the end of its useful life., This grant funds a portion of the total project., This grant is
associated with an Airport Improvement Program grant that funds the remaining eligible portion of
the project.

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

Project: Miami County / K81 / 3-20-0063-025-2025

Locality: Paola, KS

Applicant: County of Miami

Grant Amount: $94,309

Congressional Districts: 3

DOT Agency Disbursing Funds: Federal Aviation Administration
DOT Agency Contact: Daniel.G.Neumann@faa.gov

Description: This project reseals 9,000 square yards of the existing Runway 3/21 Apron pavement and
joints at a non primary airport to extend its useful life., This grant funds a portion of the total project.,
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This grant is associated with a Bipartisan Infrastructure Law grant that funds the remaining eligible
portion of the project.

From: GRANTS, DOT (OST) <Dot.Grants@dot.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 1:40 PM

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

Project: Gardner Municipal / K34 / 3-20-0119-019-2025
Locality: Gardner, KS

Applicant: City of Gardner

Grant Amount: $493,830

Congressional Districts: 3

DOT Agency Disbursing Funds: Federal Aviation Administration
DOT Agency Contact: Daniel.G.Neumann@faa.gov

Description: This project acquires 0.86 acres of land to protect the approaches to Runway 17/35, on
the Runway 35 end, to bring the airport into conformity with current standards., This grant funds
phase 1, which consists of land acquisition.


mailto:Dot.Grants@dot.gov
mailto:Brandon.Naylor@mail.house.gov
mailto:Kelly.Murphy@mail.house.gov
mailto:Daniel.G.Neumann@faa.gov

